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Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc:  
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Wednesday, February 20,2002 950 AM 
Linda Williams 
Sally Simmons; Jeff Bates; Margie Edmondson 
FW: New filing in Docket No. 01 1614-TP (Hosting-Network, Inc. et at.) 

Linda, please remove the amendment from this docket and establish a separate docket. 
Thank you! 

_ _ - - -  Original Message- - - - - 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2002 9:44 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 011614-TP (Hosting-Network, Inc. 
et al.) 

- - - - _  Origj-nal Message- - - - - 
From: Kflynn@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Kflynn@psc.state.f~.us1 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2002 9:42 AM 
TO: D F O R D H A M @ p s c . s t a t e . f l . u s ;  SHOWARD@psc.state.fl.US; 
CCRAIG@psc:.state.fl.us; LGIVENS@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 011614-TP (Hosting-Network, Inc. et 
al.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Notice by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated of adoption of interconnection and 
resale 
agreement with Empire Telecom Services, Inc. n/k/a LecStar Telecom, Inc., by 
Hosting-Network, Inc. 
UTILITY NAME = Hosting-Network, Inc. (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Sprint-Florida (Masterton) - Amendment No. 1 to IUR agreement with 
Host ing-Ne twork . 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\,PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\O2\Ol976-02 

DOCKET NUMBER = 
011614 
Document Filed 02/19/02 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in 
Wordperfect or other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can’t, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can a:Lso go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl- 
C to copy,, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA ,4. JARER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

- 
STATE OF FLOFUDA 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S.  BAY^ 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 20,2002 

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
Post Office Box 2214 
Tallahassee, Florida 3231 6-2214 

Docket No. 0201 42-TP 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated for 
approval of amendment No. I to interconnection, unbundling, and resale agreement with 
Hosting-Network, Inc., which was filed in this office on February 20, 2002, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 
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